## SEDGWICK COUNTY COMMISSIONER REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 5, 2022

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Donald Schneider with Howard McCormick, Mark Turner and Christy Beckman present in office. Vickie Sandlin, Julesburg Advocate, joined the meeting via zoom.

McCormick moved to approve the agenda with the addition of reports on communication center and phone system issues, remove the Treasurers report, county admin position, concrete plant lease and sales tax on food under unfinished business, resignation letter and proclamation for 911 under new business. Turner second, carried.

The April 5, 2022 payables were reviewed. McCormick moved to approve the April 5, 2022 payables. Turner second, carried.

McCormick moved to approve the March 30, 2022 minutes as presented. Turner second, carried.

McCormick moved to approve the March 31, 2022 minutes as presented. Turner second, carried.

On Sunday, April 2, 2022 Adams County Communication Center recognized Sedgwick County Communication Center dispatchers for their exemplary work. Adams County will be sponsoring the Sedgwick County Communication Center for a national award.

Schneider reported that he and Bridget Britton have worked with all parties involved and the phone issues that the county has been having for the past week has been taken care of.

There will be no financial report due to some errors in the treasurer's system.

The Board had a discussion amongst themselves about a county administrative position.

Schneider asked Beckman to check into the change of sales tax on food to make sure the deadline is met.

Discussion was held on the concrete lease. McCormick moved to approve the lease between Sedgwick County and Ritcheys Redi-Mix Concrete Inc. pending review and approval from Kelly Lowery, Attorney. Turner second, carried.

Mccomick moved to accept the resignation from Christina Liddick at Road & Bridge. Turner second, carried.

McCormick moved to approve the resignation of Sheriff Carlton Britton, effective April 15, 2022. Appointment of new Sheriff will take place at the April 19, 2022 meeting. Turner second, carried.

Schneider moved to approve the proclamation letter for E-911 Month for April. Turner second, carried.

Tracy Kizer, Weed & Pest, joined the meeting. Kizer updated the Board on current projects. Kizer left the meeting.

Carlton Britton, Sheriff, joined the meeting. Britton updated the Board on current projects. Britton left the meeting.

Cameron Britton, Building Maintenance, joined the meeting. Britton updated the Board on current projects including having cleaning projects for high school students. Britton left the meeting.

Rob Crowder, Civil Defense, joined the meeting. Crowder updated the Board on current projects. Crowder left the meeting.

It is 9:20 a.m. and the Board will go into recess.

It is now 9:40 a.m. and the meeting has reconvened.

Rhonda Graham, Economic Development, joined the meeting. Graham updated the Board on current projects including the feasibility study, Road Map to Recovery meeting, housing funding, lodging tax rate, fuel stations, pool project funding and cruise night. Graham left the meeting.

McCormick moved to adjourn the meeting. Turner second, carried. Meeting was adjourned.

Donald Schneider, Chairman

Christy M. Beckman, Clerk to the Board